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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:   Windstream Communication Relocation Agreemnt 
  Brighton Trail Pedestrian Bridge Project 
 
Request: Council authorization to execute an agreement to reimburse Windstream 
Communication for the relocation of their facilities for Brighton Trail Pedestrian Bridge Project 
at a cost not to exceed $21,589.32. 
 
Purpose of the Request: Division of Engineering needs this action completed because the 
utilities are located in the vicinity of the Brighton Trail Pedestrian Bridge project and 
Windstream has prior rights through private easements. 
 
The Cost in this budget Year and future budget years:  Total cost in this fiscal year is 
$21,589.32. No additional costs are anticipated.  
 
Are the funds budgeted?  Funds are budgeted as follows: 
 

FUND DEPT 
ID 

SECT ACCT BUD 
REF 

PROJECT ACTIVITY AMOUNT 

3160 303202 3225 90313 2017 BRIGHTON_2017 UTILITY $21,589.32 
 
File Number: 0281-20 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Burton/Albright 


